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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:41 AM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SCK8969) (DOA: 05/04/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value of SCK 8969] is $69K-$70K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Hand!erl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:06 PM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SCK8969J (DOA: 05/04/2019)

Dear Azian,.
Thank you for the email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:01 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients:




Subject: Urgent: MV for SCK8969J (DOA: 05/04/2019)
Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

®0o

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ @

AMember of BEREE INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

26891

Vehicle No.

SCK8969J

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
11 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

320! AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2012

Engine No.
AB800221N20B20B

Chassis No.
WBA3B16080NP43994
Maximum Power Output
135.0 kW (181 bhp)



Open Market Value
$35,868.00

Original Registration Date
28 Dec 2012

First Registration Date

28 Dec 2012

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$35,868.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Dec 2022

PARF Rebate Amount
$23,314.00

COE Expiry Date

27 Dec 2022

COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$92,100.00

COE Rebate Amount
$34,166.00

Total Rebate Amount
$57,480.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
! WWW.avg.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:01 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SCK8969) (DOA: 05/04/2019)

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

6COO

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRI INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

2689I

Vehicle No. —
SCK8969. £ 0% f Mt
Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date _

11 Apr 2019 ; G ]
Vehicle Make o
B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

3201 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID

Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year



2012

Engine No.
AB800221N20B20B
Chassis No.
WBA3B16080NP43994
Maximum Power Qutput
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

QP Paid .
$92,100.00

COE Rebate Amount
$34,166.00

Total Rebate Amount
$57,480.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019
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Price Depreciation Yy Dats Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 320i Ay Any 2012 Any Any Arry All
BMW 3 Series 320i w N.A 31-Dec-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

Elegant Black, Agent Unit, Serviced By Agent, High Paper Rebate Value "$59000", Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 05-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 8MW 320, 2012 bmw 320, BMW 320i, bnow 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Luxury - N.A 14-Dec-2012 1,997 cc 4 Luxury S0LD

($10K Drive Away) Excellent Condition Premium BMW Luxury Edition With Low Mileage, Family Second Car And Always Parked Under Shelter. Accident
Free. 4 Driving Modes To Suit Any Occasion - Fuel Economi,,.

Posted: 09-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3201, 2012 bmw 320i, BM

20i, brmw 3201, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 3201 = N.A 05-Dec-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

Guaranteed Lowest Price And Depreciation! 1 Owner, PML Unit With Full Service History, Low Mileage Of Just 69K KM! 100% Accident Free, Evaluation
Welcomed! Trade In Welcome. Financing With Attractive ...

Bavarian Marcues Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Jan-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3201, 2012 brow 2200, BMW 320, bme 3201, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i A N.A 30-Nov-2012 1,997 cc s Luxury 50LD

New Arrivall (1st Owner Unit!) Cheapest In Town! Nice Colour Combo! Dark Brown On Beige! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New!
Powerful & Responsive BMW TwinPower 2L Turbocharged En.., { PREMEIM £0 1

Posted: 18-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 3201, BMW 3201, bmw 320i, BMW, 3201, Used BMW

8BS CY 19" Rim
19" BBS CY (2 piece Air Inside Technology) Made in Germany Suitable for Mercedes S-Class and BMW E63

More info about this product

BMW 3 Series 320i Sport - N.A 30-Nov-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

The BMW 3201 Sports, Equipped With A Turbocharged Engine Defivering 181Bhp, Along With Convenient Features Such As Paddle Shifters And Driving
Experfence Control, Thus Making It A Responsive, Quick An..,

Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMw 3204, 2012 bmw 3201, BMW 3201, bmw 320i, BMW, 320, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i $68,800 $14,710 /yr 28-Sep-2012 1,997 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available

Weekly Maintenance With Spray Wax And Sonax Product. Pristine Interior. PML Unit And Regular Servicing, No Agents Please,

Posted: 23-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 320, 2012 brw 3201, BMW 3204, bmw 320i, BMW, 3204, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Sport 566,500 $14,480 /yr 27-Jul-2012 1,997 cc 102,602 km Luxury Available

1 Owner With Well And Reqular Maintain With Genuine Low Mileage, Original Condition, Worth Value Luxury Sedan, Price Negatiable, Trade In
Welcome.

Posted: G5-Apr-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 3201, 2012 bmw 3201, BMW 3201, bmw 3201, BMW, 3201, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Luxury & N.A 27-1ul-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury SOLD

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=320i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012
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